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The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
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Request for Proposal (RFP) Amendment 004 is issued to respond to questions received during the 
Solicitation period.  

1. Amendment 001 was issued to update RFP Volume 1 and Volume 2 Resulting Contract clause 
JTAC VTS – ISS R&O. 

2. Amendment 002 was issued to clarify that there is no solicitation labelled attachment 007 and 
update attachments 002 and 009. 

3. The first set of questions 1 to 13 were answered via RFP amendment 003. 

 
Question 14: 

In a number of sections, Accreditation is mentioned. In some of those sections, it is stated that the system 
must meet the requirements so that it can be accredited (See for example, 1.2.1, 1.2.2, A1.7.1.2) but 
other sections state that the system must be accredited (see for example, A1.3.1.1). 

Does the delivered system need to have been previously accredited, or is accreditation to happen after 
delivery?  

If the latter, and understanding that the contractor will be responsible for ensuring that the system is 
accreditable, who will be responsible for actual accreditation of the system? 

 
Answer 14:  

Bidders must demonstrate as part of their proposal that they have delivered this capability as an accredited 
system IAW the JTAC MOA.   

The actual accreditation is done by the NATO steering committee in concert with DND, at a later date after 
the delivery and acceptance of the capability by DND. 

 
Question 15: 

Reference: 004 English Attachment_3-pricing tables 

The Pricing Tables is locked for several of the boxes that actually require the bidder's input. 

Specifically: 
(1) Table 1 - In Service Support boxes I13 to I17 are locked. 
(2) Table 2 - Additional Work Requirements labour category O26 to O32.  

Request PSPC to review and re-release the 004 English Attachment 3 - Pricing Tables.  

Answer 15:  

PSPC has reviewed and unlocked the aforementioned fields. See attached updated Pricing table labelled 
Revised 004 English Attachment 3_pricing Tables. 

Question 16: 

As we reviewed the documents in regards of the Gagetown 1 Static Joint Terminal Attack Controller Virtual 
Systems, it is mentioned a dome and a classroom setting.   

Is the requirement for a Dome, or a classroom or both? 
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Answer 16:  

In accordance with section 1.5.1 of the Statement of Work, Canada intends to procure 1 static system JTAC 
VTS to be delivered and install to 5 CDSB Gagetown. Per section 1.2.3 of the Statement of work (page A-
7/230). The initial JTAC VTS solution will require the design, development, production and delivery of the 
static classroom version. 

Question 17: 

In Gagetown Artillery School, what is the allocated dimensions of the space for the simulator? 

Answer 17:  

In accordance with section 1.4.1 of the Statement of Work, the JTAC VTS solution must be installed and 
able to function within existing CAF infrastructure, they will be installed in the same rooms and have access 
to the same facilities as the IFFS.  The JTAC VTS is constrained by this infrastructure.  JTAC VTS static 
installations must not require modifications to be made to the existing infrastructure. 
 
Question 18: 

For the deployable or portable devices, how the capabilities/specifications differ from the static simulator?  

Answer 18: 

Both deployable and portable devices must meet the same capabilities and specifications as the static 
simulator. 

Question 19: 

In order to ensure that we have all the documents for the response to this solicitation, would it be possible 
to provide a contact that our technical team can talk directly and ask specific questions. 

Answer 19: 

No, Canada is unable to provide the contact information of the technical team at this time. In order to 
maintain the integrity of the procurement process all questions must be directed to the Contracting 
Authority. 

Question 20: 

Reference:  ATTA001 document, on page "A - 52 / 230" it states: 

1.4 Constraints  

1.4.1 The JTAC VTS static systems will replace the IFFS systems at RCAS and at the Regiments. They 
will be installed in the same rooms and have access to the same facilities as the IFFS. The JTAC 
VTS is constrained by this infrastructure. JTAC VTS static installations must not require 
modifications to be made to the existing infrastructure. 

This Word version of the SRS was published from the DOORS JTAC VTS SRS module. The module’s 
objects (requirements statements) were derived from:  

a. the original IFFS SOW/SOR.  

b. the original RFP SOW ANNEX A, Appendix 1 – Functional Requirements 
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Are you able to provide the bolded documents in a & b, the "IFFS SOW" and the "RFP SOW ANNEX A, 
Appendix 1 - Functional Requirements”?  We believe, those documents that would possibly answer most 
of the technical questions. 

Answer 20: 

Per request, see attached copies of the original IFFS SOW/SOR and  the RFP SOW  ANNEX A, Appendix 
1 – Functional Requirements provided as background information. 

IFFS RFP 
SOW_SOR_ Append  
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 




































































